
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




Workshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop Minutes
Board of Commissioners


January 2, 2008
3:30  P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on January 2,  2008, at 3:36  p.m. in
the Commissioners’ Chambers of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge to the Flag


Chairman Smith called the Workshop Meeting to Order at 3:36 p.m., Commissioner Pfeifer gave the invocation, and
Chairman Smith led the pledge to the flag.


Acceptance of Agenda.


ORGANIZATIONAL SESSION:


A. Election of Board Chairman for the year 2008.


Chairman Smith said the past year was an exciting year to be the Board’s Chairman, explained the
election of Chairman was an annual event, and asked for nominations.  Commissioner Frady nominated
Jack Smith to be the Chairman of the County Commission for the year 2008 and was seconded by
Commissioner Horgan.  Commissioner Pfeifer said he could not support the nomination.  No further
discussion took place.  The motion passed with a 4-1 vote with Commissioner Pfeifer voting in
opposition.







Workshop Minutes
January 2, 2008
Page Number 2


B. Election of Board Vice-Chairman for the year 2008.


Vice-Chairman Herb Frady said the past year was a good year since much was accomplished and since
there is more harmony on the Board than in recent years.  Commissioner Horgan motioned to re-elect
Commissioner Frady as the Vice-Chairman and was seconded by Chairman Smith.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


C. Recognition of Fayette County employees who have successfully completed levels 1,2, and 3 of the
Management Development Program offered by the University of Georgia Institute of Government.  A copy of
the request and the list of employees who have successfully completed levels 1,2, and 3 of the Management
Development Program, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


Chairman Smith recognized the employees who completed levels 1,2, and 3 of the Management
Development Program offered by the University of Georgia Institute of Government.  He commended
the employees for their dedication to Fayette County, for their hard work in order to receive their
certificates, and for their willingness to improve their knowledge and education in order to benefit the
citizens of Fayette County.  On behalf of the Board and the citizens of Fayette County, he thanked them
for working to make Fayette County the best county in metro-Atlanta and one of the best counties in
the nation.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Pfeifer motioned to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception of items 11, 12, 17, 18, 20
and 22 and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed
unanimously.


Commissioner Frady addressed Consent Agenda Items 11 and 12 simultaneously and asked if there was
documentation from the Executive Board from the two parties that indicated they had voted on the nominations.
Executive Assistant Carol Chandler said she had letters from both parties on party letterhead stating the
individuals had been appointed by parties.  Commissioner Frady motioned to accept Consent Agenda items 11
and 12 as presented and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  The motion passed unanimously.


1. Approval of authorization to sign checks combining any of the following two signatures for transactions
exceeding $5,000: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, County Administrator.


2. Approval of authorization to sign checks for transactions $4,999 or less: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, County
Administrator.


3. Approval of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman to execute contracts, resolutions, agreements and other
documents approved by the Board of Commissioners.


4. Approval of the proposed meeting schedule for 2008.  A copy of the request and the 2008 meeting schedule,
identified as “Attachment 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Workshop Minutes
January 2, 2008
Page Number 3


5. Approval of Resolution Number 2008-01 appropriating funds necessary for the annual lease payment on the
jail on the jail expansion and courthouse.  A copy of Resolution 2008-01, identified as “Attachment 3", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of Resolution Number 2008-02 renewing Resolution Number 90-07 which imposes a $1.50 monthly
“911 charge upon each exchange access facility subscribed to by telephone subscribers.  A copy of Resolution
2008-02, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of Resolution Number 2008-03 renewing Resolution Number 90-03A which imposes a $1.00 monthly
“911" wireless enhanced charge upon each exchange access facility subscribed to by telephone subscribers.
A copy of Resolution Number 2008-03, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


8. Approval of appointment of Scott Gilbert to the Fayette County Zoning Board of Appeals for a three-year term
to commence January 1, 2008, and to expire on December 31, 2010.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of reappointment of Tim Thoms to the Fayette County Planning Commission for an additional three-
year term to commence on January 1, 2008, and to expire on December 31, 2010.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of reappointment of Bill Beckwith to the Fayette County Planning Commission for an additional three-
year term to commence January 1, 2008 and to expire on December 31, 2010.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


11. Acceptance of appointment of David Studdard to the Board of Elections by the Fayette County Republican
Party for an additional four-year term to commence February 1, 2008, and to expire January 31, 2012.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


12. Acceptance of appointment of Judith Moore to the Board of Elections by the Fayette County Democratic Party
for a four-year term to commence February 1, 2008 and to expire January 31, 2012.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


13. Approval of a budget adjustment to accept a donation to Fire and Emergency Services for $850 and to increase
the department’s expenditure budget account for Catered Food by $850.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 11" follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


14. Authorization for acquisition of title and license tag for an additional vehicle obtained by the Sheriff’s
Department from the United States Marshals Service.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


15. Approval of a budget adjustment to accept a reimbursement to the Sheriff’s Criminal Investigation Division in
the amount of $2,721.28 and to increase the department’s expenditure account for Overtime by $2,721.28.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


16. Approval of an increase in the 2008 mileage reimbursement travel rate for use of a private vehicle from 39.77
cents per mile to 41.41 cents per mile, in accordance with the County’s Travel Policy which governs employees







Workshop Minutes
January 2, 2008
Page Number 4


traveling on official county business.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


17. Approval of a recommendation from staff that North Georgia Concrete, Inc., be awarded the bid to repair the
culvert on Milam Road over Whitewater Creek, in the amount of $119,000.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Chairman Smith stated Consent Agenda Item 17 was permanently removed until more information could
be supplied.


18. Approval to purchase 500 water saver kits to be distributed free of charge to Water System customers in homes
built prior to 1994, at a cost of approximately $3,500, as recommended by the Water Committee.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Commissioner Maxwell asked Mr.  Tony Parrott to give more information regarding Consent Agenda
Item 18.  Mr. Parrott gave an explanation and answered some questions from the Board.  Commissioner
Maxwell motioned to approve Consent Agenda Item 18 as written and was seconded by Commissioner
Horgan.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


19. Approval of a budget adjustment to accept a donation to the Library in the amount of $750 and to increase the
departments account for Books and Magazines by $750.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 17",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


20. Approval of a budget adjustment to accept a donation to the Library of $375 and to increase the department’s
budget for Other Improvements by $375.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 18", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Chairman Smith said Consent Agenda Item 20 was about a donation to the Library, and said the second
part of the written Consent Agenda Item description, namely the section that reads “and to increase the
department’s budget for Other Improvements by $375" was not necessary.  Chairman Smith then
motioned to approve the budget adjustment to accept a donation to the Library in the amount of $375
and was seconded by Commissioner Frady.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


21. Approval of a recommendation by E-911 Communications to enter into a contract with Motorola, Inc., for
equipment and software for two call-taker positions approved in the FY08 budget, and authorization for the
Chairman to execute said contract.  A copy of the request and the Communications System Agreement,
identified as “Attachment 19", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


22. Approval of September 5, 2007 Workshop Minutes, October 3, 200 Workshop Minutes and November 29, 2007
Minutes.







Workshop Minutes
January 2, 2008
Page Number 5


Commissioner Pfeifer  addressed Consent Agenda Item 22 and specified his concern was regarding the
September 5, 2007, Workshop Meeting Minutes.  He said the minutes are an accurate representation of
what occurred, and asked County Attorney Scott Bennett how to correct an action by the Board that
never should have occurred.  Mr. Bennett said he was unaware of any problems, this was the first he
had heard of potential problems, and he had not reviewed the minutes in question.  Commissioner
Pfeifer motioned to table Consent Agenda Item 22 until Mr.  Bennett could review and discuss the
minutes.  The motion died for lack of a second.


Chairman Smith said the minutes are technically correct and thought they should be approved.
Commissioner Horgan motioned to approve Consent Agenda Item 22 and was seconded by
Commissioner Frady.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed with a 4-1 vote with Commissioner
Pfeifer voting in opposition.


OLD BUSINESS:


D. Discussion of a recommendation from the Water Committee that the public boat ramp at Lake Horton be
repaired but not extended.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 20", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


Mr.  Tony Parrott discussed the Water Committee’s recommendation and answered questions from the
Board.  The consensus of the Board was to accept the Water Committee’s recommendation to repair
the public boat ramp at Lake Horton, but not to extend it.


E. Discussion of the Water Committee’s recommendation concerning proposed ordinance amendments to the
code to enable the Water System to take over community septic and drip irrigation systems within a subdivision.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 21", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Mr.  Tony Parrott reminded the Board this issue had been discussed last year at which time
recommendations were made.  He told the Board the Water Committee reviewed and adopted the
Board’s previous recommendations, that the Metropolitan North Georgia Water District and the
Department of Natural Resources have reviewed the current recommendation, and the current
recommendation was reviewed by the county attorney.  He said all that was needed was the Board’s
approval.  Commissioner Frady said he wanted to table the item so he could study the issue further.
Some discussion followed.  Commissioner Frady motioned to table the item and was seconded by
Commissioner Pfeifer.  Some further discussion followed.  The motion to table the item passed
unanimously.


NEW BUSINESS:


F. Discussion of the setback requirements of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance for lots with multiple frontages,
as requested by the Zoning Board of Appeals.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 22", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Mr.  Pete Frisina and Mr.  Vic Bolton discussed this item and answered questions from the Board.  The
Board took no action.







Workshop Minutes
January 2, 2008
Page Number 6


G. Consideration to approve the revised FMLA policy recommended by Human Resources.  A copy of the request
and the revised FMLA policy, identified as “Attachment 23", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.


Mr.  Lewis Patterson explained the revised FMLA policy as recommended by Human Resources.  Some
discussion followed.  Commissioner Maxwell motioned to approve the revised FMLA policy as
recommended by Human Resources, and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Chairman Smith asked if there were any members of the public who wished to address the Board.  Ms.  Angela Wright
asked for a place to be made available so citizens could ride dirt bikes and four-wheelers in the county.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:


None.


DEPARTMENT REPORTS:


None.


BOARD REPORTS:


None.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


Commissioner Frady motioned to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss one real-estate matter and was
seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board adjourned to Executive Session at 4:38 p.m. and returned to Regular Session at 4:56 p.m.


One Real-Estate Item:


Chairman Smith said the Board discussed one real-estate item and gave staff direction to proceed on that matter.


EXECUTIVE SESSION AFFIDAVIT:


Commissioner Frady motioned to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session Affidavit stating one real-
estate matter was discussed in executive session, and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment
24", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Workshop Minutes
January 2, 2008
Page Number 7


CHAIRMAN’S COMMENT:


Chairman Smith said the Board had taken an unintended action.  He said, traditionally, the Board has given each of the
Commissioners the ability to table a matter under consideration by simply requesting the item to be tabled.  He explained
when Commissioner Pfeifer motioned to table the adoption of the minutes he thought it was a formal motion  and not
a request to postpone the adoption of the minutes, and therefore allowed the request to be seconded and voted upon.
He said he did not want the Board to get into a position where the trust and confidence in each other is destroyed, and
wants the members of the Board to accord each other the privilege to defer an item when requested.  He regretted  that
he allowed the error to happen and apologized to Commissioner Pfeifer.  He further added his actions were not intended
to be a change of policy or precedent. 


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Horgan motioned to adjourn the Workshop Meeting and was seconded by Commissioner Frady.
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Workshop Meeting adjourned at 4:59 p.m.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
      Floyd L.  Jones , Deputy Clerk             Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the  24th day of January, 2008.


___________________________________
        Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk








Workshop Minutes
Board of Commissioners


January 10 , 2008
 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, January 10,
2008, at   7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall
Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Pfeifer offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.  


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:
Chairman Smith requested that Staff Reports be added to tonight’s Agenda following the Administrator’s
Report.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to accept the agenda
as presented.  The motion carried 5-0.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 10, 2008


Page 2


REZONING RULES:  Director of Community Development Pete Frisina remarked that tonight’s public hearing
was for the Board of Commissioners to consider a request for rezoning of property and any proposed
amendments related to County codes and regulations.  He said Fayette County required two public hearings
for these requests.  He said the first public hearing on the first Thursday of every month was held by the
Fayette County Planning Commission and their vote was a recommendation to the Fayette County Board of
Commissioners.  He said the second public hearing was held on the fourth Thursday of every month by the
Board of Commissioners and their vote was the final decision of the County.  


Mr. Frisina said procedures for public hearings of each agenda item are as follows: (1) presentation by the
petitioner.  He said once the agenda item was announced the petitioner will present the request to the Board
of Commissioners.  He said the petitioner along with those speaking in favor of the request would be granted
a cumulative total of fifteen (15) minutes for presentation and rebuttal.  (2) public comment.  He said after the
petitioner’s presentation the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners would ask for public comment.  He said
speakers will have a total of three (3) minutes each to address the Board of Commissioners.  He said first the
Board of Commissioners will hear those in favor of the request and then the Board would hear those opposed
to the request.  He said a cumulative total of fifteen (15) minutes would be granted to each side.  He said this
pertained to speakers in favor of the request and those opposed.  He said each person who wished to speak
to the Board would come to the podium and print his/her name and address on the form provided so that each
speaker would be accurately identified in the minutes of the meeting.  He said speakers were requested to
speak only to the Board and not to the applicant or others in the audience.  He said if a group wished to speak
then a spokesman should represent the group.  He said it was asked that each speaker not repeat the same
concerns as previous speakers.  He said any items such as photographs or signed petitions that the speaker
wishes the Board to have should be given to the Marshal.  He said after all those in opposition have spoken,
the Chairman of the Board would close the floor to further public comment on the agenda item.  He said the
petitioner would be given the remainder of his/her fifteen (15) minutes for rebuttal and to address the Board
about the issues.  He said normally a Commissioner would make a motion to either approve, deny, approve
with conditions or table and then the motion seconded by another Board member.  He remarked that lack of
a second would nullify the motion.  He said the Board of Commissioners can ask questions or make comments
prior to or after a motion was made and seconded.  He said following discussion, the Chairman would call for
the vote.  He said the vote by the Fayette County Board of Commissioners was the final County decision
regarding the request.  


PUBLIC HEARING:
PETITION NO. 1203-07:
A. Consideration of Petition No. 1203-07, Situs 85, LLC, Owner, and Jason L. Walls of Integrated


Science & Engineering, Inc., Agent, request to rezone 1.83 acres, Lot 1 of Situs Park Subdivision,
from M-1 to C-H to develop a Convenience Store/Gasoline Station/Retail Shops. This property is
located in Land Lot 200 of the 5th District and fronts on S.R. 85 North and Roberts Road. The
Planning Commission recommended approval 4-1. Staff recommended approval.  


Jason Walls of Integrated Science & Engineering, Inc. appeared as agent for the applicant Situs 85, LLC.  He
remarked that it had always been the intention of the property owner to put some type of gasoline station at
the corner of this property and noted that this was Lot 1 of a three-lot parcel. He remarked that all of the







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 10, 2008


Page 3


Department of Transportation access points and the stormwater management facilities were all designed and
constructed with this gasoline station in mind to be located at this corner.  He said it was also the owner’s
intention to build this under the M-1 classification which would allow gasoline stations although today these
were not typically built without the convenience store component.  He said in order to build a gasoline station
with the convenience store it would have to come under the C-H classification which was the basis of the
applicant’s request for this rezoning.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this rezoning request.  Hearing none, he asked
if anyone wished to speak in opposition to this rezoning request.  Hearing none, he asked for the Board’s
pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan  seconded a motion to approve Petition No.
1203-07 as presented.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of Staff’s Analysis and Investigation, identified as
“Attachment No. 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  A copy of the Ordinance and
Resolution approving Petition No. 1203-07, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT
Angela Hinton Fonda: Angela Hinton Fonda expressed concern with the possibility of  a defined benefits
pension plan and a job classification and compensation study being implemented for Fayette County
employees.  


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Frady requested that item no. 3 be removed for discussion.
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to approve consent
agenda item nos. 1, 2 and 4 as presented.  The motion carried 5-0.


RESOLUTION NO. 2008-04 - QUALIFYING FEES FOR 2008 ELECTIONS:  
1. Approval of Resolution 2008-04 establishing qualifying fees for the 2008 elections in Fayette County.


A copy of Resolution No. 2008-04, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof. 


WATER SYSTEM - BID #643 AWARDED TO REED & SHOWS METER REPAIR AND SUPPLY COMPANY,
INC.
2. Approval of Water System recommendation to award Bid #643 to Reed & Shows Meter Repair and


Supply Company, Inc. in the amount of $59,200 for testing, repair and recalibratiom of the large water
meters and backflow units.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


STORMWATER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS:  
3. Approval of the Board of Commissioners to enter into Maintenance Agreements for Stormwater


Management Controls for Edgewood, Waterlace, Stillbrook, Office Park 54, Mountbrook, Lordship of
Our Christ Christian Church, River Park, Ismaili JamatKhana and Center, Storage Xxtra Highway 85,
Fayetteville Church of God, and Ballard’s Terrace and authorization for the Chairman to execute said







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 10, 2008


Page 4


agreements.  A copy of the request and Agreements, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Commissioner Frady asked if there were any controls included in these agreements regarding subdivisions
with possible financial trouble that might possibly go into bankruptcy.


Director of Public Works Phil Mallon replied that there was one provision for a required bond when a
subdivision was first constructed.  He said this would ensure that the builder would be responsible for any
construction errors or anything of that nature.  He said the bonding period would give the County some
protection but if a homeowners’ association were to be abandoned or disintegrate, the County’s option would
be to initiate enforcement action through the court system.  He said if there was a problem in the subdivision
with any of the properties, then ultimately the County would have to go in and perform the corrective measures
that were needed.                                                              


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve consent
agenda item no. 3 as presented.  The motion carried 5-0.


MINUTES:  
4. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on  November 7, 2007, December


5, 2007 and December 13, 2007.


OLD BUSINESS:
COUNTY JOB CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY:  
B.            Mr. Mark Knowles of the University of Georgia Institute of Government will present the results of the


County’s job classification and compensation study.


Assistant Director of Human Resources Lewis Patterson remarked that the County entered into a contract with
the University of Georgia in March of 2007 to conduct a full compensation and classification study for Fayette
County and actually got under way in August of 2007.  He said there were two representatives present tonight
from the Carl Vincent Institute of Government at U.G.A. who would present their findings and
recommendations to the Board for consideration.  


Mark Knowles and Carl McCoy of the University of Georgia Institute of Government presented the results of
the county’s job classification and compensation study for Fayette County.  Mr. McCoy said the objectives of
the study were (1) to review and update the current position classification and pay plan; (2) to collect relevant
labor market data and produce a recommended pay plan based on job analysis, job evaluation and salary
survey information; and (3) to develop new job descriptions for the County.  He noted that each County
employee completed a survey regarding their job duties and was interviewed for verification and clarification
of the information that was gathered.  He said with this information they had developed three different pay
plans. 







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 10, 2008


Page 5


Chairman Smith asked if the results of the study were typical of what Mr. McCoy and Mr. Knowles see when
they do a salary study or was Fayette County below or above the normal change required to bring Fayette
County in line.  


Mr. Knowles replied that Fayette County’s classification change for Plan C would put the County a little behind
but noted that a study had not been done for seven years.  Mr. McCoy said the figures that were being
reviewed tonight would be considered average.   


Chairman Smith asked if lower, middle, or higher positions would see the most change and Mr. McCoy felt the
greatest salary changes would be from grade 12 and lower and was this probably was the largest part of the
County’s labor force.  


Chairman Smith asked what policies and procedures the County could implement as an organization to
prevent getting into the position of five years from now that the County was faced with another 10% change.
Mr. Knowles replied that the first step would be to make sure that the County’s pay plan itself stayed with the
labor market and stayed competitive.  Mr. Knowles remarked that there would also have to be a merit-based
system that would help retain the best employees and move them up higher in the plan.  Mr. McCoy interjected
that when some of their clients made annual adjustments to their pay scales, they used the Consumer Price
Index as an indicator for inflation.  


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he thanked Mr. Knowles and Mr.
McCoy for their presentation.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
ISSUE OF POTENTIAL SALE OF COUNTY SURPLUS PROPERTIES: Interim County Administrator Jack
Krakeel remarked that this issue had been previously discussed during the Board’s retreat and he asked for
direction from the Board.


There was a consensus of the Board for Mr. Krakeel to provide the Board with a list of all surplus County
properties together with a rationale for the property being declared surplus before obtaining appraisals on
these properties.  


 STAFF REPORTS: 
 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PETE FRISINA:  Mr. Frisina updated the Board on a project
to find a vendor for a community development software for permitting automation.  He said a notice for the RFP
had been sent out to fourteen companies of which six companies had responded.  He said he would be
bringing a recommendation to the Board at the January 24, 2008 meeting and would ask consideration for the
funds to come out of the Contingency Fund.  He noted that $100,000 had been set aside in the Capital
Improvements Plan for this software but now the cost was estimated at $160,000 to $540,000.  


Commissioner Maxwell interjected that he would like to know what programs Henry County and Coweta
County were using as well as other surrounding counties.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


January 10, 2008


Page 6


Chairman Smith raised the question of the County’s development rate being slow because of the building
industry slow down and the need to spend $200,000 to $300,000 on this software.  


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
There was none.  


BOARD REPORTS:
COMMISSIONER HORGAN: Commissioner Horgan said he had been approached by a church expressing
interest in renting a building located in M-1 zoning which did not allow for churches. He asked for consideration
for staff to look into the pros and cons of adding churches to M-1 zoning.


There was a consensus of the Board for staff to look into the pros and cons of adding churches to M-1 zoning.
Mr. Krakeel said staff would provide that analysis to the Board.  


COMMISSIONER HORGAN: Commissioner Horgan remarked that as a member of the Historic Main Street
Board, he had been asked by that Board if it would be possible for County staff to come up with some type of
landscaping redesign at the old courthouse. 
 
Mr. Krakeel remarked that the county staff had taken action within the last two to three months to forego any
landscaping initiatives as a result of  the drought situation but staff could certainly provide a fiscal analysis of
what that would entail. Chairman Smith interjected that the UGA Master Gardeners might provide some
suggestions.
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:
There was none.  


REDESIGNED COUNTY WEBSITE: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked on the County’s
redesigned website and he welcomed feedback from the Board as well as citizens.  


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting
at 8:00 p.m.  The motion carried 5-0.


________________________________                     __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                   Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County, Georgia, held on the 24  day of January, 2008.th


_________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners


    January 24, 2008
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC HEARING:


A. Consideration of Petition No. 1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa
E. Clemente, Owners, and Attorney Newton Galloway of Galloway &
Lyndall, LLP, Agent, request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R to O-I to
develop a Medical Office Park.  This property is located in Land Lots
7 and 8 of the 7th District and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester Road.
STAFF RECOMMENDED DENIAL.  THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDED DENIAL 5-0.


B. Consideration of Petition No. RP-041-07, Case Estates Subdivision,
Wanda C. Case, Owner/Agent, request to revise the Final Plat to
subdivide Lot 2 into three (3) lots and to reduce the acreage of Lot 1.
This property is located in Land Lots 44 and 45 of the 7th District,
fronts on Sandy Creek Road, and is zoned R-70.  STAFF
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL WITH FOUR (4) RECOMMENDED
CONDITIONS.  THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED
APPROVAL 5-0.


C. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance regarding Article VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and
Modifications, Section 7-6. Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone, A.
S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards; B. S.R. 85
North Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards; and C. General State
Route Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards as presented by the
Planning and Zoning Department.  THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 5-0.


D. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance regarding Article III. Definitions and Article V.  General
Provisions, Section 5-10. Accessory Structures and Section 5-11.
Guest House as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.
THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 5-0.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
January 24, 2008
Page 2


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of contract with One Source Counseling and Employee Assistance Program Services as the
new Employee Assistance Plan provider effective January 1, 2008.  


2. Acceptance of the letter of engagement with Cherry, Bekaert & Holland, L.L.P., the County’s auditing
firm, to determine the County’s compliance with Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Criteria of the Resource
Conservation Recovery Act, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said letter.


3. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ Special Called Budget Workshop held on May 24,
2007 and Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on January 2, 2008 and January 10, 2008.


            
OLD BUSINESS:


E.           Approval of staff’s recommendation to award contract to C & M Equipment, Inc. for fuel tank upgrades
at the Public Works/Fleet Maintenance Facility in the amount of $290,800.


F. Approval of staff’s recommendation to transfer $133,450 from the Contingency Fund to Fleet
Maintenance Account #37540900-541210 (project code P7019) to complete the underground storage
tank upgrades at the Public Works/Fleet Maintenance Facility.  


G. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation for approval of a drainage easement agreement
between Fayette County, PCH Investments, LLC, and Sequoia Golf Planterra Ridge, LLC., owners
of the Planterra Ridge Golf Course.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
BOARD REPORTS
STAFF REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT








The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia met in a Special Called Budget Workshop on
Thursday, May 24, 2007, at 8:30 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room, Suite 100, at the Fayette
County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.  


COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Mary Holland, Director of Finance
Sergio Acevedo, Budget Officer
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk 


- - - - - - - - - - - - - -


DISCUSSION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2008:


PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT


Director of Permits and Inspections Derek Sorensen, Director of Community Development Pete Frisina and
Director of Engineering Phil Mallon were present to discuss this budget.


Mr. Sorensen discussed the community development software request in the amount of $100,000.  He said
this fiscal year the department has a previously approved $73,600 for community development software.  He
remarked that had been put on hold.  He said there was an update in the estimate from Munis that came in
at $96,500 but in later conversations with Munis that price was going up.  


Ms. Holland interjected that this was a capital improvement project and the software was for Permits and
Inspections Department. She noted that there was a 3.9% increase in the M & O budget for this department
over 2007.  She suggested that Mr. Sorensen begin with the M & O funding request first and then proceed to
the capital improvement budget for this department.  


Commissioner Horgan questioned the increase in funding for education and training.


Mr. Sorensen responded that there had been open positions and now those positions have been filled.  He
said the education and training was for the new employees.  He further remarked that all inspectors had to be
certified by the State of Georgia.  He said these certifications are required every three years and he wanted
to stagger the training to prevent staff down time.  He remarked that the community development software
would be used by the Planning and Zoning Department, Engineering as well as the Marshals Office.


Ms. Holland briefed the Board on the capital project regarding the community development software.  She said
the current software being utilized within this department was actually being maintained by the County’s MIC







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 2


system which was several years old and there was actually no support for that system any longer.  She said
the intent was to move away from unsupported software to software that was supported.  She said Permits
and Inspections had been charged with going out and seeking the software that would help bring this
department into compliance with this.  


Chairman Smith clarified that this program was not Munis software and Mr. Sorensen replied yes, that was
correct.  


Mr. Sorensen remarked that the Permits and Inspections Department would be using the majority of the
functions offered by the software and they were heading up the project.  He said the software would be used
by the Planning and Zoning Department, Engineering Department, Fire Prevention and possibly the Marshal’s
Office.  He said just to simplify things, he was putting this request into his budget as a place holder.  He said
he now had e-mail correspondence where Munis could not offer his department the functions and the abilities
that this department would like to offer to their customers including automation of inspection scheduling for
various departments.  He said Munis had said they would need another twelve months to have those
capabilities and at a price that would exceed $96,000.  He said they also had a demonstration from a local
company out of Duluth called Inter Gov software that was fully functional and their cost was approximately
$84,000 with some quarterly maintenance fees.  He said with this cost the company would host the website
and offer a toll free number where with Munis it would be a problem because their would have to be a third
party vendor to integrate with the County’s phone system.  He said this particular vendor would be able to go
live and have all of the support immediately.  He said he had been working with the other departments in
drafting an RFP to send out and it should be ready to go out at the end of next week or the following week.
He felt the place holder for $100,000 would work for this project.


Chairman Smith asked if there was an integration feature between Munis and this software.  


Ms. Holland replied yes.  She said the finance requirement would be that it could integrate into the County’s
accounting system.  


Mr. Sorensen remarked that was already included in the RFP as a requirement.  


Chairman Smith said the hosting fee was listed for approximately $1,497 per quarter.  He asked if the County
could host this.  He said that fee was for measured minutes and if the County exceeded those minutes the cost
was uncertain.  He said this was for the IBR software and then there was another hosting fee which was
another $850 per quarter for the citizen access.  He said this would come to approximately $2,300 per month
just for hosting fees per quarter.  


Mr. Sorensen said the web hosting feature would be the County’s option and this figure could be removed.
He said the County could choose to host the IBR system, however the current phone system would not support
that. 







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 3


Mr. Frisina remarked that Information Systems would need to make that decision as to what kind of hardware
would be required and so forth.


Ms. Holland clarified that there was no hardware cost built into the $100,000 and if the County went with the
self hosting then that would need to be considered.


Mr. Krakeel asked how much was currently included in the C.I.P. for this project and Ms. Holland responded
there it was recommended to defer this project to later years and it was not included in the C.I.P.


Mr. Krakeel remarked if the MIC system were to go down the cost repair would be significant and this was why
the MIC system had been phased out in several departments over the course of the last several years.  He
said these departments included the Tax Commissioner and Tax Assessor.  


Mr. Sorensen interjected that there would be a data conversion cost in the amount of $10,000.


Mr. Frisina remarked that the old system was mainly for building permits.  He said the new system would allow
a lot of Planning and Zoning functions as well as Engineering functions to be automated.  


Ms. Holland remarked that this was just a place holder and as this proceeded into the RFP process, this would
be brought to the Board for consideration.  


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he thanked the department
representatives for their presentation.  


Commissioner Maxwell exited the meeting at this time.  


PUBLIC WORKS


Director of Engineering Phil Mallon and Zack Taylor of Public Works were present to discuss this budget.


Mr. Mallon commented on the administration portion of this budget regarding communication services.  


Ms. Holland interjected that this item related to the new phone system at McDonough Road.


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he suggested they move on to the
Road Department’s budget.


ROAD DEPARTMENT


Director of Engineering Phil Mallon and Zack Taylor of Public Works were present to discuss this budget.  


Commissioner Pfeifer commented on the asphalt tac funding for the Road Department.  







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 4


Chairman Smith questioned if there was enough budgeted for this in lieu of the increase in oil and gasoline
and so forth.  


Mr. Taylor replied that they had not wanted to increase this funding too much until they discussed this with the
Board.  He said they had been concerned about this as well.  He said the department would need the funds
for patching in order to meet the goals.  


Chairman Smith remarked that all roads have a lifespan.  He said in looking at the County’s road network there
should be some kind of a replacement schedule that stated which roads were anticipated to be paved and the
time frame for paving.  He said he did not want the County to reduce its efforts in paving if it was going to
destroy the County’s overall time line so that the roads end up being the worst in the State instead of being
the best roads in the State.  


Mr. Krakeel said this was part of Mr. Mallon’s task this year to prepare a comprehensive analysis of the
County’s road infrastructure and to develop a schedule that provides that kind of information to more accurately
predict on an annual basis what the County’s demands would be with respect to asphalt and tac, workloads
and distribution of workloads. He said the problem currently was that this year, because of increased pricing,
the current contract that the County has with C.W. Mathews comes out of the $2.1 million and this was a
$600,000 contract.  He said that contract included milling, patching and paving work on certain roads.  He said
staff believed that through the reallocation of resources that the County could actually reduce that contract to
a milling contract only and the County could do the rest of the work.  He said this would increase the County’s
total available pool of funding for asphalt and tac.   


Chairman Smith questioned the quality of the base that would support the weight of vehicles and trucks.  


Mr. Taylor said he and his staff inspect the subcontract work being done for patching and if sub base failures
were found they go ahead and fix those.  


Commissioner Pfeifer asked if the County should be in the paving business at all or should it contract all of this
out.  He suggested a review of personnel and equipment for this department.  


FAYETTE COUNSELING CENTER


Director of the Fayette Counseling Center Jane Fanslow appeared to discuss this budget commented on their
request for space for the center and it would need to be located in Fayette County.  She said there was a staff
of six people with doctors coming in and out.  


Chairman Smith asked if anything had been done to attract more fundraising functions.


Ms. Fanslow replied yes and she was also exploring the grant process to obtain funds.  







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 5


TAX ASSESSOR’S OFFICE


Chief Assessor Joel Benton was present to discuss this budget.  He remarked that there had been many
problems with the MIC system.  He noted that this was an inhouse program and there was only one employee
in the County who could write code and fix any problems with this system.  He said it was his understanding
that the MIC box was currently unstable and needed new hardware.  He said it was his recommendation that
the CLT package which was a subsidiary of Tyler Technologies would be a more seamless conversion
process.  He said the cost was estimated at approximately $450,000. 


Mr. Krakeel interjected if the current system crashed, the County would be in trouble and the new system was
critical.


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he thanked Mr. Benton for his
presentation.


SENIOR SERVICES


Andy Carden, Director of Fayette Senior Services, appeared to discuss this budget.  


Andy Carden reviewed the budget that he had submitted to the Board in February.  He discussed the cost of
meals for the seniors; discussed the possibility of the $25,000 that is set aside annually to be dedicated to go
to utilities.  He said utilities could easily be $100,000 per year.  He said they were also asking for some
adjustments to the letter of agreement.  He also requested putting the walking trails back in their plan.


Chairman Smith asked, other than the county, what were the other revenue sources.  


Mr. Carden replied United Way was a source and the Federal and State funding was running approximately
$326,000


Chairman Smith questioned the estimated A.R.C. amount and Mr. Carden replied it was estimated to be
$377,072 for Federal and State.  


Mr. Carden remarked that currently there was a total budget of $841,831.  He said included in this figure was
the Federal and State funds, the program income, and the United Way.  


Mr. Krakeel asked if Senior Services tracked the number of seniors throughout the County and Mr. Carden
replied that they track this figure as close as they can.  Mr. Carden remarked that they serve approximately
2,000 seniors annually and they could potentially serve 23,000 people.


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he thanked Mr. Carden for his
presentation.  







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 6


PROMISE PLACE


Sonya Strickland said she was representing Promise Place with the Fayette County Council on Domestic
Violence.  She said the facility had been open since approximately 1987.  She said last year they had done
100 protective orders through the Fayette County court system.  She remarked that it did take money for their
doors to stay open and she had requested additional funding this year.  She said last year they had received
$10,000 from the County and $10,000 from the 5% fund which was Victims Assistance Fund.  She said they
deal with a lot of crime victims and they had received $10,000.  She said she had also requested an additional
$5,000 which would total $15,000 from the County itself.  


Chairman Smith asked where individuals came from to go to the shelter and Ms. Strickland replied that they
had some victims from surrounding counties including Spalding, Pike and Upson.


Ms. Strickland interjected that these counties did not have shelters and under the State guidelines, Fayette
County actually receives a small $25,000 per year grant to provide services to those three counties.  


Mr. Krakeel asked if any of those three counties participates in any level of funding and if Ms. Strickland had
asked for assistance from these three counties.


Ms. Strickland replied yes and stated she had been working on obtaining funding from those counties as well.
She said at this point she had not received any funding from any of those three counties.  She said Zebulon
actually offered them free office space.  She noted that the majority of the services were located in Fayette
County.  She said they had one person working in the Zebulon office and there were four people working in
the Fayette County office.  She said her total budget was $175,000 but it would go up this year because they
had just opened a shelter on May 15  and they were looking for the budget to go to $300,000. th


Chairman Smith asked what her major fund sources were and Ms. Strickland replied the Fayette County Thrift
Shop.  She said she was also working on a D.H.R. grant this year which they hoped would be for $100,000.
Ms. Strickland also stated that they have a lot of fundraisors.  She said they had received $36,000 from the
Thrift Shop, $7,500 from Peachtree City, and $7,000 from Fayetteville.  She said they received funding from
other sources as well as from churches.  She noted that Peachtree City Methodist Church gave her
organization funding last year in the amount of $20,000.  


Chairman Smith asked Ms. Strickland if she received any other funds from the County directly or indirectly. 


Ms. Strickland responded that last year they had received $10,000 from the District Attorney’s Office but had
not received anything this year.  She said the D.A.’s office did have victim advocates but they do not assist with
temporary protective orders.  She said they were the only people in the County who assist as a free agency
with temporary protective orders.  She said if they have to hire an attorney to do it, they would charge between
$3,500 and $7,000 to do what this organization was doing for free.  







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 7


Chairman Smith asked if there were any other questions.  Hearing none, he thanked Ms. Strickland for her
presentation.


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS


Mr. Krakeel suggested a portion of the Board’s retreat be dedicated to C.I.P. issues.


Chairman Smith remarked that the C.I.P. was actually in two pieces with one being for capital and that would
include anything costing $50,000 or less and then the major project component of the C.I.P. which included
anything costing $50,000 or more.  He said any projects listed in the C.I.P. would have to be attached to a
funding mechanism set aside for those projects.  


Mr. Krakeel suggested the Board set aside some time in the next two weeks to review the C.I.P.      


JAIL OPERATIONS


Major Robert Glaze and Captain Cowart appeared to discuss this budget.  


Mr. Krakeel remarked that there was concern with medical expenses.  


Major Glaze remarked that they were responsible for prisoner’s medical expenses and these could include
cancer patients, pregnancies as well as births.  He noted that they did not pay for anything on a child once it
was delivered.  He noted that they had a very good group of medical vendors.  He said this was bid out in 2003
and was for a three year contract.  He remarked that there were also outside fees for x-rays and other tests.


Commissioner Maxwell entered the meeting at this time.


Major Glaze remarked that his department was eight people short in the jail area.  He said the shift work was
a big issue as well as the salary.  He noted that he had lost ten deputies to other counties after working at the
jail for a period of time.  


Chairman Smith questioned the problems with plumbing and the money allocated for that.


Major Glaze agreed there had been problems and plumbing and Ms. Holland noted that $2,900 had been
spent on this to date.  


Chairman Smith questioned the budget for uniforms and supplies and noted that this had increased to $5,000.


Major Glaze responded that up until last year they had received $650 for uniforms and last year this was cut
to $487 per officer.  







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 8


Mr. Krakeel remarked that there was a different cost for various uniforms county-wide and no single standard.
He noted that law enforcement did require additional items with the uniforms and there were several types of
uniforms.  


Chairman Smith suggested staff look at a uniform replacement program county-wide.  


Captain Cowart commented on the employee situation at the jail.  He said they had lost 16 employees since
January.  


Commissioner Maxwell remarked that from January to the current time this department had incurred 3,000
hours of comp time.  He said then the employees taking the comp time off just increased the situation more
with less staff to do the work.  


Mr. Krakeel said this was an issue that needed to be addressed.  


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none he thanked Major Glaze and Captain
Cowart for their presentation.  


 D.A.R.E. PROGRAM


Karen Spangler appeared to discuss this budget.  She said they were desperately trying to maintain a level
of service.  She said it continued to be a very difficult and delicate balancing act to try and provide resources
to help teach students the dangers of drugs.  She noted that this was an educational program and funded
through Safe and Drug Free Schools.  She said the original agreement was that she would operate with this
money the same way she did with Safe and Drug Free Schools.  She said her goals were to reduce drug use
and help with behavioral issues that play into drug use.  


Commissioner Maxwell asked what the revenue source was for this budget.


Ms. Spangler replied that she understood it was regulated by Federal regulations and the money had to be
spent on drug education.  


Ms. Holland said the County had received $60,000 for the drug addiction and education program.


Commissioner Maxwell asked if there was a requirement for the County to fund this program and Ms. Spangler
replied that she did not believe this was a requirement.  She said it was her understanding that the funding
came from fines imposed on drug offenders and through the Federal Government it must go toward drug
education.  She said she would not be allowed to use Safe and Drug Free School money for the D.A.R.E.
program. She remarked that her budget shows up as a line item in Mr. Sweat’s budget.  


Chairman Smith asked what the School Board contributed.







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 9


Ms. Spangler replied that the School Board pays her salary, provides her office, her computer, and a secretary.
She said her position was designated specifically for this and she was certified in school counseling and school
social work.  


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he thanked Ms. Spangler for her
presentation.


DISTRICT ATTORNEY


District Attorney Scott Ballard and Susan Harper appeared to discuss this budget.  


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that when the Board looked at the historical budget for
the District Attorney’s Office in 2006, the budget was revised to $364,000, decreased to $258,000 in 2007and
now this year the request was for $375,000.  He asked for the reason of last year’s decreased amount.


Attorney Ballard replied that when he came into office he realized that Fayette County was paying the entire
salary for an ADA that he wanted to use circuit wide.  He said he had taken that entire amount off of Fayette
County’s back and divided it among all four of the counties.  


Mr. Krakeel asked Attorney Ballard if 25% represented the Juvenile Court caseload work in terms of staff hours
for Fayette County and Attorney Ballard replied that would be a good estimate.  Mr. Krakeel felt this figure for
juvenile cases was high and this would make Fayette County having the highest juvenile delinquency and
Juvenile Court cases in the entire circuit.  Attorney Ballard said these were the numbers they had received from
the Juvenile Court.  


Attorney Ballard said he had a check to present the Board.  He said the check was in the amount of $28,980
and was for the pretrial diversion program. Ms. Holland interjected that the D.A.’s Office had given the County
$35,000 last year for the pretrial diversion program.  


Chairman Smith questioned the line item in this budget regarding rental of offsite storage facilities.


Attorney Ballard replied that this was a storage building located off New Hope Road where all of the felony files
were kept and must be kept for a period of twenty-five years


Chairman Smith asked if there were any other questions or comments.  


Attorney Ballard responded that he had one item he would like to discuss with the Board.  He said the
employees in this department fall under several different categories including the State, County and Circuit.
He said the Circuit employees were not really employees of any particular County but employees of his office
using money that the County contributes toward their salaries.  He said in order for those employees to have
benefits, he must go out and purchase life, health and retirement policies.  He said approximately two years
ago the State had come up with a method by which he could allow those Circuit paid employees to receive







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 10


State benefits.  He said this allows the Circuit paid employees dependent healthcare coverage.  He said the
policy that they currently have costs the employee approximately $650 every month per dependent for
coverage whereas under the State there could be coverage for the entire family for $180. He said the Counties
included in the Circuit signed the required Resolution last year although Fayette County did not sign it.  He
asked for the Board’s consideration to sign the Resolution this year so that the Fayette County Circuit paid
employees could receive this.  Chairman Smith said this was an issue that the Board would need more
discussion on before making a decision.  


Attorney Ballard further remarked that there were funds included in his budget for a copier.  Mr. Krakeel stated
that the County was in the process of developing a standard for all County copiers.


Chairman Smith questioned the line item for the victims assistance fund.


Susan Harper of the D.A.’s Office replied that by statute they were required to have a victims assistance
program including mandatory training.


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions. Hearing none, he thanked them for their
presentation.


ELECTIONS OFFICE


Elections Director Tom Sawyer and Marilyn Watts were present to discuss this budget.  Mr. Sawyer remarked
that the new voting requirements for 2008 would require paper backup as well as recounts being hand
counted.  He said this would require new voting equipment and there was no way the department could be
ready for this next year.  


Chairman Smith asked Mr. Sawyer to prepare a sample resolution that the Board could consider showing
opposition to this requirement.  


Mr. Sawyer said he wanted to readdress the position for the elections clerk.  He said the recommendation was
for a promotion of an existing clerk but he interjected that the department would still be short by one clerk.  


Commissioner Horgan questioned the request for a color printer and Mr. Sawyer replied that the department
had a lot of documents and brochures that needed to be in color and the color printer would help him in
presenting information from the Elections Office. 


Mr. Sawyer discussed the maintenance on the voting machines and the possibility there would be new voting
machines.  He said it was unclear as to whether or not there would be appropriations from the State or Federal
level to allow for these machines if House Bill 811 was passed.  He noted that $39,000 had been budgeted
for the total maintenance contract on the voting machines.  


Ms. Watts interjected that HB 811 was to oppose the new voting procedures that were being proposed.  She
said the current voting machines could not be adapted to have a paper receipt which was being proposed. 







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 11


Mr. Sawyer said he would draft a Resolution if the Board wished that would show opposition to HB 811 and
bring it to the Board at a later meeting.  


Mr. Sawyer discussed the proposed renovation for the Elections Office.  He also discussed the request for new
furniture and noted that it was replacement furniture for the existing furniture.  


Chairman Smith asked how many full time employees were currently in the Elections Office and Mr. Sawyer
replied that there were three employees including himself.


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions and there were none.  He thanked Mr. Sawyer for
his presentation.


PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE


Attorney Joe Saia was present to discuss this budget.  He commented on his current case load and the
possibility of the State cutting positions.  


Chairman Smith questioned the request for a 40% increase in this budget.


Attorney Saia remarked that last year he had asked for an increase and did not receive one.  He said there
were currently four full time attorneys in Fayette County to handle this caseload and in order to maintain that
level, he would need an increase in this budget. He noted that there was one public defender dedicated to
Fayette County and that attorney was on call on weekends and holidays to handle cases.  


Chairman Smith questioned the procedure to determine when a person would qualify for a public defender.
Attorney Saia replied that they requested pay stubs.  


Mr. Krakeel asked how many full time positions were within the program that were serviced by the four
counties.  Attorney Saia replied that there were 12 attorneys, seven administrative assistants and three
investigators.  Attorney Saia remarked that four of the attorneys, two administrative assistants and one
investigator were funded by the State.                


Mr. Krakeel said it appeared that Fayette County was paying for six full time positions of the fifteen positions
that were funded by counties.  Attorney Saia remarked that Fayette County’s contribution also went toward
operating expenses.  He said on top of the salary 42% for benefits had to be added.  


Mr. Krakeel questioned the 7% fee listed on the budget spreadsheet.  Attorney Saia replied that was an
administrative fee to pay for mileage costs for employees for traveling back and forth to jail and courts.  He said
there was also mandated training and continuing legal education credits that the attorneys must have in
addition to the in-house training.







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 12


Chairman Smith asked what supplement payroll was and Attorney Saia replied that last year the County had
not provided a supplement and he did not know if this would be included in this year’s budget.  


Chairman Smith discussed a location for the public defender’s office.  Attorney Saia said he preferred to be
located in the County Courthouse and the staff could walk or ride to the jail.  


Mr. Krakeel asked if there were any further questions and there were none.  He thanked Attorney Saia for his
presentation.  


Chairman Smith called for a short recess.  


Chairman Smith called the meeting back to order.  


PHYSICAL HEALTH


Finance Director Mary Holland understood this budget to be a 3.3% increase or $341,000.  


Mr. Krakeel remarked that it was his recommendation that the Board reconsider the fee structure for
Environmental Health which would be a revenue enhancement for them.  He said this would be a followup
issue.


FAYETTE COUNSELING CENTER


Chairman Smith briefly discussed the issue of space for this center and remarked that there were a few
locations that were being looked at.  


Ms. Holland said this budget was recommended at $133,270.


FAMILY AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES


Ms. Holland said the funding request was for the same amount budgeted last year which was $44,300


FAYETTE COMMUNITY OPTIONS


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that this request was for an additional $10,500 which
comes to $68,671.  He said his only concern was that this increase was based on the number of anticipated
individuals. He said currently the program was averaging 40 individuals and he just could not agree with a 50%
increase.  He said it was his recommendation to budget $63,000 for this organization.







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 13


SENIOR SERVICES


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel said it was his recommendation to fund this organization at the
current level.


The Board briefly discussed the change orders for the new facility that were being submitted.  


Ms. Holland remarked that the budget recommendation for Senior Services was $110,000.  


YOUTH PROTECTION HOME


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that the recommendation for this organization was
$12,000.


Mr. Krakeel suggested that a policy be developed for the Board’s consideration with respect to non profit
entities.  


PROMISE PLACE


Ms. Holland remarked this organization was budgeted with funds.  


ELECTIONS OFFICE


Ms. Holland remarked that there were no changes in this budget.  


TAX ASSESSORS OFFICE


Ms. Holland remarked that there were no changes in this budget.


BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE


Ms. Holland remarked that this budget had already been addressed.  


ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT


Mr. Krakeel briefly discussed the overall personnel situation for Engineering and the impact on this department.


JUDGES AND COURT REPORTERS


The Board briefly discussed the issue of supplements for this department.  







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 14


CLERK OF THE SUPERIOR COURT


Ms. Holland briefly discussed a budget issue involving overtime costs and the conversion of two part time
positions to two full time positions with benefits.  


DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE


After a brief discussion, there was a consensus that $300,000 be recommended for this budget.  


STATE COURT JUDGES


After a brief discussion, Mr. Krakeel said staff could calculate the 90/90 figures and make a determination on
the supplement.      


JUVENILE COURT


Ms. Holland briefly discussed this budget and there were no changes.


PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE


Commissioner Frady said he would like to see the case load for this office and the screening of people who
would qualify.


Ms. Holland confirmed that this budget would be $490,000 as agreed by the Board.  


VICTIMS ASSISTANCE


Ms. Holland remarked that with the 3.3% increase in this budget it would come to $360,000.  


DRUG ABUSE AND TREATMENT


Mr. Krakeel said it was his recommendation to budget this at the same amount as last year.  Ms. Holland said
the recommendation was for $53,265 which was a 1.65% increase over last year.  


DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


Chairman Smith remarked that the Development Authority, who leases the old courthouse building, had
presented him with a proposed renovation plan.  He said the renovation was proposed for the third floor of the
courthouse for the primary purpose to spruce up the interior and to bring the two restrooms up to code and
functional. He said this would be for a relocation of one restroom and an expansion of the area that used to
be the judge’s chamber into a “warming kitchen” that a caterer could use for special events.  He said the
Development Authority had to request these changes under the lease agreement before they could do







Minutes
May 24, 2007 Budget Meeting
Page 15


anything.  He said this would involve no funding on the County’s part.  He said the Development Authority
would be entering into an agreement with the Chamber of Commerce to share the cost of this renovation.  He
said at some time in the not so distant future the Development Authority would like the County to take action
on this request and give them permission to do the renovation.                                            


EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested an Executive Session to
discuss one real estate matter.


EXECUTIVE SESSION: On motion made by Commissioner Frady, seconded by Commissioner Horgan to
adjourn to Executive Session to discuss one real estate matter.  The motion carried 5-0.


REAL ESTATE: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel discussed a real estate matter with the Board.


It was the consensus of the Board for staff to proceed in this matter.


EXECUTIVE SESSION AFFIDAVIT:
On motion made by Commissioner Pfeifer, seconded by Commissioner Horgan to authorize the Chairman to
execute the Executive Session Affidavit affirming that one real estate matter was discussed in Executive
Session.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


On motion made by Commissioner Frady, seconded by Commissioner Horgan to adjourn back to open
session.  The motion carried 5-0.


On motion made by Commissioner Maxwell, seconded by Commissioner Horgan to temporarily adjourn this
meeting at 5:00 p.m. and reconvene the budget meeting tomorrow morning May 25, 2007 at 8:30 p.m.  The
motion carried 5-0. 


_______________________________________ _______________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk Jack R. Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County, Georgia, held on the 24  day of January, 2007th


_______________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Public Works/Fleet Maintenance Phil Mallon


Bill Lackey Thursday, January 24, 2008


Approve staff recommendation to allocate additional funding for underground storage tank upgrades at Public Works/Fleet 


Maintenance.


The Fleet Maintenance CIP Budget for FY 2008 included upgrades to the underground storage tanks located at the Public Works 


facility. In addition to meeting upcoming Environmental Protection Division (EPD) requirements, the objective of this project was to 


increase the storage capacity so that Fayette County would have a minimum two month supply of gasoline and diesel fuel in the 


event of another fuel shortage. During the planning phase of this project it was determined that the best approach in achieving this 


goal would be to install additional tanks to our existing site. The estimated cost for these upgrades was $160,000.00. During the 


design phase of this project it was determined that the existing tanks did not contain extra flanges to install the level sensing 


devices. In addition, the existing tanks do not provide for a containment sump where leak sensing equipment can be installed to 


sense a slow leak. These components are mandated by EPD. Therefore, the project scope was modified to remove the existing tanks 


and install new larger tanks to achieve the desired total capacity. The total estimated cost is now $333,450.00.


Transfer $133,450.00 from the contingency fund to 37540900 - 541210 (project code P7019) so that project can be completed.  


Original amount budgeted = $200,000.00 


No


No


Yes Thursday, January 24, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Public Works/ Fleet Maintenance Phil Mallon/Bill Lackey


Bill Lackey Thursday, January 24, 2008


Approve staff recommendation to award contract to C & M Equipment, Inc. for fuel tank upgrades at the Public Works/Fleet 


Maintenance Facility in the amount of $290,800.


The Fleet Maintenance CIP budget for FY 2008 included upgrades to the underground storage tanks located at Public Works. 


Included in the upgrades are the installation of a leak detection system and an electronic inventory control system. These upgrades 


are required in order for Fayette County to meet regulatory guidelines required by the Georgia Environmental Protection Division 


(EPD) for underground storage tanks. In addition to these mandatory requirements this project will also increase the storage 


capacity for gasoline and diesel fuel so that the County would have a minimum two month supply of both products.  Sealed bids 


were solicited by Mallett & Associates with the lowest bid coming in at $290,800. 


Award Contract to C & M Equipment, Inc. in the amount of $290,800.00 for fuel tank upgrades at Public Works/Fleet Maintenance 


shop on McDonough Rd.


See additional agenda request for this meeting in regards to transfer of funds.


Yes Thursday, November 9, 2006


No


Yes Thursday, January 24, 2008


Yes







FUEL STORAGE CAPACITY IMPROVEMENTS


AT PUBLIC WORKS


FOR FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


BID TABULATION


BID DATE: OCTOBER 25, 2007


EST. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL


ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE


1 Replacement of underground fuel storage tanks


complete. L.S. L.S. L.S. 248,000.00$   L.S. 319,160.00$   L.S. 372,400.00$    


2 Repainting of existing fuel dispensers & fuel island L.S. L.S. L.S. 4,800.00$       L.S. 4,350.00$       L.S. 1,500.00$        


3 Excavation of unsuitable or contaminated soils CY 200 90.00$          18,000.00$     193.75$        38,750.00$     108.50$        21,700.00$      


4 Allowances per Special Conditions L.S. L.S. L.S. 5,000.00$       L.S. 5,000.00$       L.S. 5,000.00$        


5 Allowance for Stage II Vapor Recovery System L.S. L.S. L.S. 15,000.00$     L.S. 15,000.00$     L.S. 15,000.00$      


TOTAL BASE BID 290,800.00$   382,260.00$   415,600.00$    


ATLANTA PETROLEUM 


EQUIPMENT CO., INC. EDS CONTRACTING, INC.C & M EQUIPMENT, INC.







Minutes
November 9, 2006


MALLETT CONSULTING, INC. APPROVED FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR UPGRADE OF FUEL TANKS
AT FLEET MAINTENANCE:
Public Works Director Lee Hearn remarked that he would like to discuss the upgrade of the fuel tanks at the Fleet
Maintenance facility.  He reviewed a facts summary sheet with the Board regarding the fuel island upgrade. 


Mr. Hearn remarked that in the summer of 2005 there were some critical fuel shortages.  He said there was
approximately a two week period where there were some problems where the Fleet facility came close to running out
of fuel.  He said as a result staff had put into the Fleet C.I.P. budget $200,000 for an upgrade in the fuel storage
category.  He said the upgrade included 20,000 gallons of additional storage for unleaded and 20,000 gallons of
additional storage for diesel fuel.  He said he had gotten a quote last October for $150,500 from Smith Equipment with
staff realizing that there would be some engineering and other items attached with this.  He said staff had gotten some
additional engineering costs and some additional work had been done by some mechanical and electrical engineers
through David Jaeger’s office at Mallett Consulting.  He said the revised estimate was $330,000.  He said in order for
Fleet Maintenance to get the best price on fuel, a full tanker load of 7,500 gallons had to be ordered.  He said when he
places an order the facility has approximately four days supply in order to have room for the 7,500 gallons.  He said the
ordering time was very critical.  He said if the Board approved the upgrade, the facility would have approximately a thirty-
five day supply of unleaded fuel and there would be a forty day supply of diesel fuel when the order was placed. 


Mr. Hearn remarked that he was not unable to confirm the quote of $150,500 from the company and had not been able
to get in touch with them during the last couple of days.  He said he felt confident that staff could help a lot with the
equipment and manpower to get the price down from $330,000.  He said within the $150,000 quote that he had received
last October, $98,000 of that was installation.  He said he estimated that half of that would be site work.  He asked the
Board if there were any questions.


Commissioner Horgan asked if the 10,000 gallons of fuel that were already there now would be in addition to the 20,000
or would that tanker be removed.  


Mr. Hearn responded that the tanker would run parallel with the new 20,000 gallons and this would make a total of
30,000 gallons capacity.


Commissioner Horgan asked if the tanks were below ground and Mr. Hearn replied yes they were.  


Chairman Dunn clarified that the request tonight was for approval of the professional services portion of the contract and
Mr. Hearn agreed.


Chairman Dunn said the Board had already approved the cost for construction.  


Mr. Hearn remarked that this was approved in the budget.  


Chairman Dunn remarked that prices were continuing to escalate and the approved amount might have to be adjusted
later on.  


On motion made by Commissioner Pfeifer, seconded by Commissioner Wells to approve the request by Public Works
Director Lee Hearn to authorize Mallett Consulting, Inc. to provide professional services for the upgrade of the fuel tanks
at Fleet Maintenance at a cost of $35,650. The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Frady was absent for the vote.





		FleetMainFuelStorageAgendaRequestFile

		FleetMainFuel StorageBackup1

		FleetMainFuelStorageminutesBackup2






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Human Resources Connie Boehnke


Connie Boehnke January 24, 2008


Approval of contract with One Source Counseling and EAP Services as the new Employee Assistance Plan provider, effective January 


1, 2008.  


Newnan Hospital has been the county's EAP provider for many years, but due to their merger with the Piedmont Hospital Group, 


they no longer offer this service as of January 1, 2008.  This was brought before the Board for approval on December 5, 2007.   


 


After further review by our attorney, the contract has been amended and needs approval by the Board to authorize the Chairman to 


sign the contract.


The Board awarded the contract on December 5. This request if to authorize the contract with One Source Counseling and EAP 


Services. 


This expenditure is budgeted annually in the HR budget to include all county employees


Yes December 5, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, January 24, 2008


Yes





		HumanResourcesOne SourceAgenda RequestFile

		HumanResourcesOneSourceBackup1

		HumanResourcesOneSoutceContractRevisedBackup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Thursday, January 24, 2008


Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article III.  Definitions and Article V.  


General Provisions, Section 5-10. Accessory structures and Section 5-11. Guest House.


VC Herb Frady presented discussion before the B.O.C. on April 4, 2007, to review accessory structures.  Proposed amendments 


include: requirements for number/size of accessory structures; requirements for location/height of a detached garage in the front 


yard; clarification of orientation of house and primary/secondary front yards; additional accessory uses/structures; exempt 


recreational court from counting as accessory use; clarification how the upper level space is measured toward total square footage; 


pull-down stairs vs. permanent; establishment of architectural standards; add covered patio or covered deck, detached and pool 


screened enclosures as accessory structures; measure setbacks for pool/pool accessories. 


Definitions:  Amend definitions for cabana; add definition for covered patio or covered deck, detached and pool screened 


enclosures. 


On 12/05/07, the BOC instructed Staff to advertise the proposed amendments for the January Public Hearings. 


The proposed ordinance has been reviewed by the County Attorney. 


Final Vote by the Board of Commissioners.  


 


P.C. recommended approval (5-0).


N/A


No


No


Yes Thursday, January 24, 2008


Yes













































		P&ZAccessoryStructures-DefinitionsAgendaRequestFile

		P&ZAccessoryStructures-DefinitionsBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Thursday, January 24, 2008


Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VII.  Conditional Uses, 


Exceptions, and Modifications, Section 7-6. Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone, A. S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural 


Standards; B. S.R. 85 North Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards; and C. General State Route Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural 


Standards. 


 


On June 6, 2007, the B.O.C. instructed Staff to begin review of the architectural standards within the Transportation Corridor Overlay 


Zone.  On September 6, 2007, the P.C. recommended approval (3-1) of the proposed amendments.  On September 27, 2007, the 


motion by the B.O.C.  failed 1-4.  On November 7, 2007, the B.O.C. instructed Staff to revisit the proposed amendments, but wanted 


clarification, in particular in relation to the sunset provision.  On December 5, 2007, the B.O.C. instructed Staff to advertise the 


proposed amendments for the January Public Hearings.     


 


The proposed ordinance has been reviewed by the County Attorney. 


Final Vote by the Board of Commissioners. 


 


P.C. recommended approval (5-0).


N/A


Yes Thursday, September 27, 2007


No


Yes Thursday, January 24, 2008


Yes





















































































		P&ZOverlayArchStdsAgendaRequestFile

		P&ZOverlayArchStdsBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Thursday, January 24, 2008


Consideration of Petition No.  1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clements, Owners, and Attorney Newton Galloway of 


Galloway & Lyndall, LLP, Agent, request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R to O-I to develop a Medical Office Park.  This property is 


located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7th District and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester Road.  


On July 1, 1998, the Planning Commission unanimously recommended denial of Petition No.  990-98 to rezone the subject property 


from A-R to O-I to develop a Medical Office Park.  The applicants withdrew their request at the Board of Commissioners Public 


Hearing on July 23, 1998. 


Final Vote 


 


Staff recommended denial. 


P.C. recommended denial (5-0).


N/A


Yes July 23, 1998


Yes


Yes Thursday, January 24, 2008


Yes





































































































































































































		P&ZPet1204-07AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPet1204-07Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Thursday, January 24, 2008


Consideration of Petition No.  RP-041-07, Case Estates Subdivision, Wanda C. Case, Owner/Agent, request to revise the Final Plat to 


subdivide Lot 2 into three (3) lots and to reduce the acreage of Lot 1.  This property is located in Land Lots 44 and 45 of the 7th 


District, fronts on Sandy Creek Road, and is zoned R-70.


This request is to revise the recorded Final Plat for Case Estates Subdivision, to subdivide Lot 2, consisting of 7.6128 acres, into three 


(3) lots.  The proposed lot sizes are 3.42 acres and two (2) lots consisting of 2.00 acres each.  The acreage of Lot 1 will be reduced 


from 3.0076 acres to 2.75 acres.  Lot 1 contains a single-family dwelling.  The subject subdivision is zoned R-70.


Final Vote 


 


Staff recommended approval with four (4) recommended conditions. 


P.C. recommended approval (5-0) with four (4) recommended conditions.


N/A


No


No


Yes Thursday, January 24, 2008


Yes





























































		P&ZPetRP-041-07AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPetRP-041-07Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott January 24, 2008


Water Committee recommendation to the Board of Commissioners for approval of the Drainage Easement Agreement between 


Fayette County, PCH Investments, LLC, and Sequoia Golf Planterra Ridge, LLC


Planterra Ridge golf course has concentrated run off that is in a pipe and they should have an easement for the runoff into the new 


reservoir.  Once Lake McIntosh is completed, the run off from the golf course will go directly into the lake.  Peachtree City has 


requested that Planterra have an easement granted from Fayette County for this water flow.


Approval of the Drainage Easement Agreement.


N/A


No


No Yes







WATER COMMITTEE MINUTES 
AUGUST 22, 2007 


 
IV. LAKE MCINTOSH UPDATE. 
 
Mr. Jaeger reported that they have completed the aerial topographic mapping of 
the reservoir, all the way up to elevation 800, and in some cases, beyond that, which 
is inclusive of the golf course that abuts the lake.  They recently overlayed the 
original boundary information from when the property was purchased by the 
County.  He is in the process now of reviewing the perimeter boundary versus the 
topo.  The geotechnical work is begun, they have boring crews on site.  They are 
doing evaluation at the dam itself and the footprint of the dam to determine design 
considerations, subsurface conditions and additionally they will be looking for 
borrow sources within the lake bed for the earth fill to build the dam.   
 
He went on to say that they met with Safe Dams Program, Tom Woosley at DNR 
Safe Dams Program to basically have a kick off meeting with him to tell that this is 
an active project now.  He has talked with him about the project in the past over the 
years, but wanted to let him know that it is active, that we have gotten the 404 
permit, and we submitted to him the information as far as classification of the dam 
which Safe Dams does on any major project.  There is an understanding that this 
dam will be designed as a Category 1 dam, because it is a drinking water supply 
reservoir.  Regardless of whether Safe Dams determines that there is potential for 
loss of life downstream in the event of a failure of the dam, the dam will still be 
classified as Category 1.  Those are the standards that they are using in the design.   
 
They also have the recovery phase of the archaeological work under way.  The firm, 
R. S. Webb had done previous reports and explorations within the lake footprint.  
There is one last phase of their work, which is the recovery of one site.  That is a 
condition of the 404 permit they are required to come up with a plan for the 
recovery, submit to the Corp of Engineers, also to the State Historic Preservation 
office, get approval of that plan, and then proceed with the recovery phase.  It is 
about a four acre section of the site within the reservoir and they will be picking and 
choosing within that four acre perimeter to isolate areas to go in and look for 
artifacts.  Mr. Jaeger went on to say that he and Mr. Parrott have had discussion 
with them about archiving the artifacts in a Georgia facility, rather than an 
Alabama facility, which is where some of the past artifacts have been taken.  There 
are cost implications to having Georgia versus Alabama.  There are some savings if 
they are in Alabama.  They are reviewing that and looking at it further. 
 
They are prepared to advertise for a timbering contract to initiate timbering the 
reservoir. Right now, the bid date is scheduled for September 25.  They hope to 
make a recommendation to the Water Committee the following day, Wednesday, 
September 26 regarding award of the bid and having the Commissioners review and 
approve that the following week at their Board meeting.  He is trying to get 
timbering activities started as soon as possible.  Those activities would be limited to 


WC minutes 8-22-07 Part IV 







strictly timbering, not to grubbing or clearing of brush out of the reservoir or 
getting into the buffer areas around the creeks.  It would all be left for the final 
clearing phase which they anticipate happening at the end of the construction of the 
dam.  If it were to all be cleared up front, you would have to re-clear it before you 
filled it anyway, because of water quality issues and treatment.  It makes it tough if 
there are a lot of organics in the lakes.  They felt that this would initiate the project, 
get the timbering done quickly and then do the final clearing at the end when it 
makes the most sense.  Also, preserve the stream buffers as long as possible. 
 
Mr. Krakeel asked about the limbs, will they grind them?  Mr. Jaeger stated it 
would be up to the timbering contractor to decide how he wants to dispose or utilize 
what he takes out of the reservoir.  He commented that he looked up the Horton 
Creek project, and that was bid as part of the dam construction.  The County had 
an appraiser go out and appraise the timber value in the lake bed.  That timber 
value was written in as a credit to the owner on the bid form.  It was around 
$88,000.00.  The clearing bid was just over $1,000,000.00.  He truly believes if we 
had not separated it, we would have seen the deduction in the bid price of the 
clearing, so whatever value of timber is available to the contractor, he will be able to 
take that timber and use it. Anything he doesn’t want to sell or use himself, it is up 
to him to dispose of properly.  Depending on the season, a burn permit could be a 
potential or he could just haul it off.  He commented that if there is further 
discussion necessary before the bid documents are completed, they could talk about 
it.   
 
Mr. Parrott stated this is different from the two previous reservoirs, because the soil 
and erosion control rules and regulations are different.  When we did the other two, 
we just cleared the whole site right off the bat and didn’t worry about it.  Now, you 
have to maintain double silt fence with the streams.  But, you still have to clear the 
areas that you will need your borrow sites for.  You still have to timber the sites 
away from the streams and it doesn’t flow as seamless as it did in the past. 
 
Mr. Krakeel clarified that his question really goes to the issue of when they timber it 
and they strip all the limbs off, do they just leave big piles of that until they come 
back and do the grubbing?  Or, are they going to go ahead and dig burn pits and 
have air curtains or structure going the whole time they are out there to burn off the 
limbs.  Mr. Jaeger stated that he thinks we have the ability to dictate how we want it 
done.  He does not think it will matter if they leave them, because we will have more 
activity in there later.  In the end it all has to be out of there.  Any floating debris 
that we don’t want accumulating at the dam we want gone.  He has had some 
discussion with Phil Mallon about having the final clearing contractor use mulch or 
grinding activity to create berms to help the silt containment, erosion prevention.  
There is the likelihood that some of that mulch would be utilized during the clearing 
until we are ready to fill.  Then, at that point they would either need to burn it, haul 
it off or till it into the soil so that it doesn’t create a problem with debris floating 
down at the dam site. 
 


WC minutes 8-22-07 Part IV 







Mr. Jaeger stated that the last thing they have underway is staking of the clearing 
limits.  That actually was initiated yesterday and will be moving forward.  In 
coordination with that, they are going to be working for access to the lake for the 
surveying crews at places other than where the County currently owns property.  
He already has gotten good cooperation from Planterra Ridge Golf Course.  They 
have already been on the golf course more than once for some survey work.  He feels 
like he will have access there, and he has three people that they will be contacting on 
the Coweta County side, private land owners that in the past have been cooperative.  
He is hopeful they will be now. 
 
Mr. Jaeger commented that he brought this item up at the last Water Committee 
meeting.  In meeting with the Golf Course, they had some requests of the County 
with respect to the reconstruction of two of the golf holes near the runway clear 
zone.  He referenced a set of drawings showing the area.  There is an existing dirt 
road that runs down to Line Creek to the raw water pump station.  He has verified 
that Fayette County actually owns this right of way.  He believes that prior to that 
that Peachtree City owned it.  Planterra Ridge Golf Course has asked for the ability 
to have access off the right of way for a construction exit into their site to build these 
two new golf holes.  He stated that this is one issue. 
 
Mr. Jaeger described the second issue.  They have two locations where they will 
have concentrated undetained storm water run off leaving the golf course to the 
reservoir.  It sounds worse than it is.  They are very small areas; one of them is 
coming out of a sand filter water quality improvement sand trap (for lack of a better 
word). However, they are areas where it would have some type of a small pipe outlet 
that would discharge directly towards the reservoir.  He sees no problem with that.  
There is no rational reason to require detention where it is going into a reservoir.  
There is nothing it is going to affect from a runoff volume standpoint.  With the 
water quality improvement feature he does not think water quality is an issue.  The 
same condition is along the entire frontage of the lake with the golf course.   
 
Mr. Conner asked if the sand filters would require maintenance over time.  Mr. 
Jaeger replied that we could request that the City make that a condition of the 
permit.  The sand filters are something the City would require as far as water 
quality.  If we want to, we could ask the City to make it a maintenance or a 
replenishment condition to their permit.  Mr. Jaeger said that the City has sent him 
two easement documents showing the areas where they would like golf course 
easements from the County.   
 
Mr. Jaeger commented that he is bringing these issues, the easement issues and the 
access issues to the Water Committee for discussion, and ultimately a 
recommendation to the Board of Commissioners; then he could go back to them to 
say whether the Board is in favor of this or not.  His dealings so far, with the golf 
course, have been very positive.  He has worked with the general manager of 
Cannongate to get access to the reservoir. In the construction phase and the design 
phase it will need quite a bit of coordination along that shoreline.  There are some 


WC minutes 8-22-07 Part IV 







features along the golf course that may be impacted by the reservoir that will need 
modification.  There are some water hazards that currently are being contained by 
small berms, and he believes ultimately underneath the water and how we deal with 
the location of those berms and the location of the golf cart paths that pass very 
close in proximity to the reservoir or elevation, may need adjustments. From a 
relationship standpoint he thinks that it is a positive that we can work with the golf 
course and assist them when they need assistance and get them to assist us when we 
need it. 
 
Mr. Parrott commented that over the years we have used the road as public access 
for both the Water System, the north end of the airport and the golf course.  The 
golf course is actually the one who installed the gate that we use at the entrance to 
the dirt part of the road.  Truck traffic will not cause any problem for the water 
plant.  The only reason that we have the two easements necessary is the fact that 
they have concentrated the run off that is already out there in the pipe and once it is 
in a pipe, with the new storm water rules they act like it has to have an easement.  
Mr. Parrott questioned whether the county attorney should review the easements 
before it is passed on to the Board.  Mr. Krakeel stated it would be a good idea to let 
Don Commer take a look at the legal description and make sure that it does not 
create a problem for us.   
 
Mr. Frisina asked how quickly they need the construction access.  Mr. Jaeger stated 
that he understood that they want to start work on these golf holes in November.  
They have not asked for an easement of the entrance.  They have basically asked for 
permission.  He believes the property abuts the right of way.  It is right between the 
green on the fourth hole and the tee box on the fifth hole.  The request to have 
permission to have a construction entrance came from the golf course and the need 
for the easements was a request by Peachtree City.  
 
Pete Frisina made a motion to recommend to the Board of Commissioners to grant 
the construction access off the existing right of way.  Chip Conner seconded and 
there was no opposition. 
 
Pete Frisina made a motion to recommend to the Board of Commissioners to allow 
the two easements requested by City of Peachtree City with the condition that the 
documents be reviewed by Attorney Don Commer.  Chip Conner seconded and 
there was no opposition. 
 
 


WC minutes 8-22-07 Part IV 





		WaterSystemEasementAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemEasementAgreement

		WaterSystemEasementLegalDescription

		WaterSystemEasementDiagram

		WaterSystemEasementMinutes










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CAROL CHANDLER


JACK KRAKEEL Thursday, January 24, 2008


Acceptance of the letter of engagement with Cherry, Bekaert & Holland, L.L.P., the County's auditing firm, to determine the County's 


compliance with Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Criteria of the Resource Conservation Recovery Act, and authorization for the 


Chairman to execute said letter. 


Cherry, Bekaert & Holland, LLP, is the County's auditing firm. The proposed work in in accordance with state requirements.


No


No


Yes Thursday, January 24, 2008


Yes





		AuditorLetterofEngagementAgendaRequestFile

		AuditorBekaertAgreementBackup1

		AuditorBekaertBackup2







